
 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
November 28, 2022   

12:00 – 1:30pm 
 

Zoom Link:  
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87802030327?pwd=RGJNdkp5S1NaREJMNjR1UU5iY3NtUT09  

 
The Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce’s Mission is to improve the economic prosperity and quality of life in 

the Joplin region and be the principal advocate for and provider of services to its business community. 
 

Our Vision:  We are the value-centered destination community that progressively nurtures its business, 
education, and overall vitality while enriching the lives of families and all who live, work, and play here.   

 
AGENDA 

             
I.  Call to Order: Welcome                             Betsy Kissel 

 
II. Approval of Minutes: October 2022                           Betsy Kissel 

 
III. Financial Report: October 2022                       Travis Stephens 

 
o Approval of Financials              
o Present 2021/2022 FY Chamber & Foundation Audits         Roger Wrestler 
o Approval of Audits                   

 
IV. New Business  

 
o Strategic Plan / Retreat Discussion                  Stephens/Sprenkle 
o Banquet Discussion            Board Members 
o Nomination Committee to meet in December         Travis Stephens 
o Virtual attendance at future BOD meetings         Board Members 
o Ex-Officio monthly reporting cadence in 2023        Travis Stephens 
 

V. Staff Reports:          
 Operations – Tonya Sprenkle 
 Membership – Reggie Powers 
 Entrepreneurship – Doug Hunt 
 Events – Stephanie McGrew 
 Marketing – Erin Slifka 

 
o President’s Report           Travis Stephens 

 
o Board Member Updates (optional)         Board Members 

 
o Adjourn to Executive Session 

 
o Adjourn 

 
Board holiday social get-together: Monday, December 12 (Newman Innovation Center) 4:00-6:00 pm 
 
Next Meeting: Monday, January 23, 2023  
Chamber Office, Liberty Room, meeting begins at 12:00 pm                                                                                                                                                           

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87802030327?pwd=RGJNdkp5S1NaREJMNjR1UU5iY3NtUT09


Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce 

Board of Directors Meeting and 

Zoom Conference Call 

October 31, 2022 

 

Minutes 

 

Attended/Zoom: Todd Chenault, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Kim Cox, Mattie Crossland, Nick Edwards, Chad 

Evans, Carlos Haley, Lori Haun, Dr. Brad Hodson, Betsy Kissel, Howie Nunnelly, Katrina Richards, Dr. Kerry 

Sachetta, Melissa Smith, Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen 

 

Absent: John Bartosh, Jordan Bolinger, Jim Dalrymple, Jeremy Drinkwitz, Alex Gandy, Chad Greer, Dr. Ken 

Heiles,  Jerrod Hogan, Mayor Doug Lawson, Bill Reiboldt, Matt Stewart, Stormy Worden 

 

Staff: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Lisa Kelly, Stephanie McGrew, Reggie Powers, Erin Slifka, Tonya Sprenkle, 

Travis Stephens, Jake Heisten and Amy Kauffman with MOKAN Partnership 

 

I. Betsy Kissel, Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of September Minutes   

A. Dr. Dean Van Galen moved to approve the September minutes and seconded by Todd Chenault. 

Motion passed.  

B. September financials presented by Travis Stephens. Dr. Van Galen moved to approve the September 

financials as presented and seconded by Katrina Richards. Motion passed. 

 

III. New Business  

A. Reaccreditation presented by Jordan Bolinger and Tonya Sprenkle. Tonya’s report was in your 

packet. See it for the details. We are on target to be complete by the December deadline.  

B. Strategic Plan and Retreat Discussion presented by Tonya Sprenkle and Betsy Kissel. Tonya stated 

that hotel reservations are made. Travis added that Bob Harris will be facilitating the retreat.  

 

IV. Staff Reports 

1. Operations presented by Tonya Sprenkle. Tonya’s report was in your packet. See it for the 

details.  

2. Membership presented by Reggie Powers. Reggie’s report was in your packet. See it for the 

details. Reggie added that to date, we are at 848 members. 

3. Entrepreneurship presented by Doug Hunt. Doug’s report was in your packet. See it for the 

details. Doug added he will get the Heartland Builders Joplin presentation to Lisa to email out to everyone. 

4. Events presented by Stephanie McGrew. Stephanie’s report was in your packet. See it for the 

details.  

5. Marketing presented by Erin Slifka. Erin’s report was in your packet. See it for the details.  

6. Economic Development presented by Amy Kauffman. Travis introduced Jake Heisten, the new 

Director for MOKAN Partnership. Amy’s report was in your packet. See it for the details. Amy added it is 

cheaper to have a student in college than it is to have an infant in daycare. 

7. CEO report presented by Travis Stephens. Travis’ report was in your packet. See it for the details. 

Travis added that first thing Monday morning, the ED team had a second virtual site visit with Project 

Constanza. Travis added that two of the livability groups, Trails & Connectivity and Healthy Joplin, have 

requested to be independent from the Chamber and not be tied to a YPN Executive Team member.  

 

2 



V. Board member updates. 

1. Kim Cox, Ozark Gateway Association of REALTORS. Kim stated despite what the East and West 

Coasts are seeing with the market volatility, we are not seeing that here yet. We are still showing a strong 

market as far as houses. They are selling as fast as they are coming on.  

2. Dustin Storm, Storm Cloud Marketing. Dustin announced a new team member Curtis Miller, 

Digital Manager, who will quickly become a high-level strategist. He will do a lot of the stuff Dustin does as 

well. Dustin added that he will be moving into community leadership roles on behalf of Storm Marketing, 

which has started its own TikTok. Lots of new growth! 

3. Melodee Colbert, MEs Place, LLC. Real estate has been taking up a lot of her time and will be 

opening ME’s Place again in December. Melodee added that she is working on Juneteenth and grant writing.  

4. Mattie Crossland, Crossland Construction Company. Mattie stated that  they have some open 

positions in the Marketing and Recruiting Departments at Crossland. Mattie added that the recent interest 

rate climbs have put a temporary pause on a project in Joplin. Hopefully, in quarter one of next year, they can 

revisit that. Before Crossland can push this project forward, interest rates need to stabilize. Across the 

Midwest, on the commercial real estate side, they are seeing several land contracts drop and the transaction 

volume start to slow. Capital becomes more difficult for developers to get. 

5. Howie Nunley, AMI Radio Group. Real estate is movin, T.V. is boomin, and radio is grovin. T.V. 

and radio continue to grow. Because of community engagement, the rating is high. 

6. Betsy Kissel, Onin Staffing. Betsy is now working for her corporate office in Birmingham. Betsy is 

now working regionally from the East Coast to the West Coast.  Betsy added that they are in the peak of their 

season and their  clients include manufacturing and distribution plants. They are helping them find 

candidates they need to get the products to the stores and your homes. Also, they are working with them on 

recruiting strategies and market analysis to determine where their competition is, what pay rates are, and 

what the demographics are in their area.  

7. Nick Edwards, City of Joplin. Nick stated the City is wrapping up the development operations 

assessment. They will present publicly to the Council on the 14th. Nick added they have a request for proposal 

(RFP) out for the old Library building. If you know of anyone interested, have them go to City webpage: 

http://www.joplinmo.org/Search?searchPhrase=rfp%20on%20the%20city%20library  

8. Todd Chenault, Steve's Frame & Body Shop. Todd stated it is deer tag season. They are still 

having parts issues. Getting parts from manufacturers is getting worse. The chips are a real problem. 

9. Dr. Dean Van Galen, Missouri Southern State University. MSSU had a strategic planning session 

with Dr. Lisa Toms; thank you to those board members that were a part of that. The project for the Health 

Science Innovation Center is ongoing. They are continuing to secure raising matching funds and are one-third 

of the way there. In the next two days, MSSU will be taking a team to Northern Kentucky. They built a Health 

Innovations Center a few years ago and MSSU will learn a lot from what they have done and what MSSU may 

do differently. Football continues to be competitive. Sam McMahon is the new men’s basketball coach.  The 

women’s basketball team has been chosen number one in the MIAA. 

10. Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Joplin Schools. The Joplin School Foundation put together the Joplin Schools 

Alumni Hall of Fame Recognition. It was well-attended and several of the board members were there. Down 

the road, this will bring scholarships for kids. Joplin Schools will take possession of Dover Hill School on 

December 15th. Dr. Sachetta will set up a time for the board to tour the facility. Fall teams did well. The 

districts strategic plan is in full operation. 

11. Katrina Richards, Leggett & Platt, Incorporated. Katrina stated Leggett & Platt continues to grow. 

They have had a few acquisitions, one in Germany and one at the branch in Pennsylvania. They added on to 

some of their bedding teams and some hydraulic cylinders. Leggett is expanding their product offerings and 

footprint. They offer products for bedding, automotive, aerospace, and hydraulic cylinders. Katrina 

announced they are sponsoring Leadership Joplin. 

 

 

3 

http://www.joplinmo.org/Search?searchPhrase=rfp%20on%20the%20city%20library


12. Chad Greer, Corner Greer & Associates, Inc. Chad stated that the commercial and designing 

construction industry is holding solid. They are still facing some challenges with the market conditions, and 

the availability of materials is a bit more challenging. Chad added that they are starting to see some signs that 

this is starting to level off.  

13. Carlos Haley, Freeman Health System. Carlos stated Freeman is in the construction phase of the 

new medical office on 34th and McIntosh Circle. The Christmas parade is on December 6th and the theme is 

“Christmas in Candy-Land.” Staffing is the biggest need. 

14. Melissa Smith, Crowder College. Melissa stated enrollment is underway. The Festival of Wreaths 

is on November 8. The basketball home opener is this Wednesday. 

 

VI.   Adjourn to Executive Session  

 

Respectfully submitted by:  

Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 

























































































































Staff Reports 
November 2022 

  
General Operations and major projects, Tonya Sprenkle, Vice President  

• Property tax issue for the ATTC and NIC remains in the hands of the judge for final decision. Doug Hunt, 
Roger Wrestler, and Tonya Sprenkle testified on September 22, and legal briefs were filed by October 22. John is 
tracking, but no new report to date.  

• Employee Retention Credits, which we anticipate will bring in a six-figure refund of payroll taxes from 
five qualifying quarters, have been submitted to the IRS week of 11-15 by Smarter Tax Planning.  The two 2021 
qualifying quarters include health insurance premium allowance. 

• MOBEC (MTC) Update on grants filed on October 20.   
o Operations: $50,000 for staffing, equipment, and Chamber Academy phase 2 contractor has 

advanced to the next level for consideration and interviews.  
o Projects: $90,000 for Builders and Backers, Summit/Pitch Competition year 3, Entrepreneurial 

Ecosystem Marketing, and Joplin Regional Angel Network funding, did not make the cut in a very competitive 
field. 

• Completed final low to moderate-income (LMI) reporting for the ATTC Phase I of the ATTC obligation, 
which expired September 30, 2022.  Phase 2 will expire on August 31, 2023, and only requires the program 
income reporting.  

• Made all re-arrangements for the February 6-7 Board of Directors Retreat. Both Hotel and Top Golf 
were very accommodating. 

• Teck Summit and pre-night, pleased with reviews of attendees and comments from speakers. 
• Attended JIDA, One Joplin, and C2C meetings.  
• Attended numerous Chamber events and other functions.  

 
Reaccreditation:  
Has been my primary focus this month. 

• Governance: Tonya/Lisa/Melodee Colbert-Kean: Ready to upload. 
• Finance: Debby/Debra/Chad Evans: Debby continues to work on the processes and needs to set a 

committee meeting. Her final Deadline is December 9. 
• HR & Staffing: Tonya/Melissa/Betsy Kissel: G&A Partner finalizing benefit pages to the handbook; 

otherwise ready to upload. 
• Governmental Affairs: Travis/Tonya/Dr. Van Galen: need to review with Dr. Van Galen, then be Ready 

to upload. 
• Program Development: Stephanie/Reggie/ Todd Chenault: Complete 
• Technology: Tonya/Lisa/Matt Stewart: Complete 
• Communications: Erin/Alyssa/Dustin Storm: Complete  
• Facilities: Tonya/Doug/Mattie Crossland: Mattie walkthrough -11/28, Ready to upload.  
• Benchmarking: Reggie/Stephanie/Kim Cox: Complete. 

Final submission set for no later than 12-15-22; due by 12-31-22 
I’m extremely pleased with the quality of work put in by all participants. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Membership Summary Report 
October 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 

        

TOTAL 
COUNT 

2022 

New 
Member 

Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 

Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 
Net 

Count Net $  805 

Apr 13 
   

2,787.50  7 2,187.00 6 
        
600.50   808 

May 12 
   

6,179.50  8 2,141.42 4 
     
4,038.08   812 

Jun 7 
   

2,668.00  3 218.00 4 
     
1,525.00   816 

Jul 6 
   

1,850.00  6 2,390.00 0 
      
(540.00)  816 

Aug 18 
   

4,293.00  5 594.00 13 
     
3,699.00   832 

Sep 15 
   

5,917.50  10 3,252.50 5 
     
2,665.00   837 

Oct 12 
 $     

5,263  5 
 $    
2,096  7 

     
3,167.00   844 

Nov         0                 -       
Dec         0                 -       
Jan         0                 -       
Feb         0                 -       
Mar         0                 -       

  83 
 $   
26,171  44 

 $  
10,692  39 

   
15,479.08    841 

 
New Members October 1, 2022 
McNabb Wellness 
L.J. Tomlin CPA & Associates 
K&M Kustom Kreations 
AtWork Personnel 
KM Guru Marketing 
Advocate Health Advisors- Betty Fye 
The Purple Guys, LLC 
The Golf Lounge 
The Ask for Ash Agency 
MO-KAN Dragway 
Heartland Canines for Veterans 
Joplin Area Catholic Schools  
 
Dropped Members October 31, 2022 
1st Choice Heating, Air & Refrigeration LLC Dropped for financial reasons 
Colonial Life Dropped for non-payment/no response 
Color Me Rad, LLC  Closed 
Crispy Clean Cleaning Services Dropped for non-payment/no response  
Midwest Fibre Sales – Joplin  Closed 
 
 



Incubator Activity & Programming, Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship  
Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The coworking space has a total of five hot desk members and two dedicated desk members. 
• Currently there are three private spaces are available. Currently we are shooting and producing marketing 

videos for each of the available spaces to push out on social media.  
 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  
• The ATTC has one private office space available.  
• The former PowerShades space (5,000 sq. ft.) is available. During December we will shoot and produce a 

marketing video to promote this space.  
 

Programming: 
• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) continues with an average of 25 attendees each week.   
• Chamber Academy continues to grow with 236 active members.   
• The November e-Commerce Meetup was hosted at Rowe Boutique in conjunction with the Neosho Area 

Chamber of Commerce. Great discussion with new and seasoned e-commerce retailers.  
• 2022 Joplin Regional Innovation & Technology Summit  

o Surveys have been sent out to speakers and attendees. Results pending. Initial feedback is 
extremely positive. A post Tech Summit review meeting was held 11/17/22. Planning for the 2023 event will begin 
in 1QT, 2023.  
Heartland Forward Builders & Backers 

• White Wolf Creative video production company, was on site on 11/16/22 to produce a post-cohort 
Joplin video. The video will be used to promote the next cohort. The video is being produced by Builders and 
Backers.  

 
Networking Events 
Special Events, Stephanie McGrew, Special Events Manager 

• Morning Brew on November 11 at Arc Finn’s had 85 in attendance, net $1208 in sponsorships 
• Business After Hours on November 15 at the Cornell Complex had 118 in attendance, net $1250 in 

sponsorships  
• We celebrated 5 ribbon cuttings this month 
• Please mark your calendars to attend our Holiday Open House from 11:30 – 1:00 on December 2.   
• Good Morning Joplin is December 15 at Mercy Hospital Joplin and sponsored by Arvest.  Seating is 

limited, and please RSVP online. Dress like your favorite holiday movie character. 
• Leadership Joplin is limited to 30.  Applications are due December 1 
• Tomorrow’s Leaders Today meets again on December 7 for the Government and Law session 
• Business EXPO is January 24 and 25. Registration is open to membership 
• Save the date for Annual Banquet, April 27, 2023 

 
Livability Workgroups, new enrollees, and actions month-to-date: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Dana Pim, Erin (Chamber Staff Liaison) 
2022-2023 

• April | Community Garden Crosslines, 8 volunteers, 12.25 hours  
• April | Bright Futures Snack Packs, 2 volunteers, 3.25 hours 
• May | Crosslines, 10 volunteers, 19.5 hours 
• May | Paint the Parks Trial Run, 6 volunteers, 8 hours 
• May | Paint the Parks, 19 volunteers, 50 hours 
• May | Bright Futures, 8 volunteers, 7 hours 
• June | Wildcat Glades, 3 volunteers, 5.5 hours 
• July | Elk River Cleanup, 11 volunteers, 73 hours 
• August | Children’s Haven, 5 volunteers, 6.25 hours 
• August | DJA Clean Team, 1 volunteer, 1 hour 
• September | Foster Adopt Connect, 7 volunteers, 7.5 hours 



• October | Paint the Parks, 7 volunteers, 20.5 hours 
• YTD 219 hours / Goal 300 Hours (increased 25 hours from 2021-2022) 

 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Nonprofit Scavenger Hunt | November 29 | Sign up here 
• Bright Futures Snack Pack Program | January 19 | Sign up here 

 
Chamber Gives back is grateful to Liberty for continuing to sponsor the work group's efforts beginning April 2022 
through March 2023. The support of Liberty will allow the group to hold the annual river clean-up and purchase 
supplies for volunteer activities around the community.  
 
Healthy Joplin: Michael Sanders, Erin (Chamber Staff Liaison) 

• Healthy Kids: Breakfast Club at JHS focused on non-athletes not currently involved in physical activity. 
Peggy Fuller is going to present to Kerry Sachetta, JPS Superintendent. Possibly a YMCA instructor could lead a 
class. Concession Stand Project, meeting with the Booster Club on 11/2 at 5:30 in the gym at JHS.’ If they 
approve, they could create posters and QR codes to survey participants to gather data on what kind of food. 
 

• Walking Groups:  
o There is a new walking group at Building Bridges. 
o Survey results are back and being analyzed. 
o Dogwood Trailblazers has a walk on November 27th (Joplin-Recovery) this month. 
o Rikki plans to create a deck of social posts to encourage walkers for social media 
o Check out the new Walk Joplin page https://healthyjoplin.com/walk-joplin/. Click the Walk Joplin button 

at the top of the Healthy Joplin website! 
o This page is THE PLACE to refer people to when talking about walking groups; they can find a group, 

join a group, register a group, and report on their group. 
 
Chairs are tasked with educating, organizing, and deploying the business community into collaborative initiatives 
to permanently improve health and wellness within our business community and the Joplin community at large. 
Seventeen workgroup members, a re-occurring meeting is the third Wednesday of the month, 11:30 am.  
 
Trails and Connectivity: Luke Gibson and Antony Monteleone - Erin, Chamber Staff Liaison 

• The work group is researching the structure of the work group being independent of the Joplin Chamber 
will look like. A zoom call took place on November 10 at 2:00 pm with BikeWalk KC and Trailnet based in St. 
Louis.  
 
Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• Two members of the EDI group attended the recent Joplin Interfaith Coalition dinner to speak about the 
Chamber’s EDI efforts. The EDI work group is promoting the “Friendsgiving” event to be held 11/25/22 at UNITY 
of Joplin.  

 
Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• The Professional Development Work Group continues to grow and has an active schedule of 
speed networking events and EdTalks. The Work Group wants to launch a branding campaign for EdTalks in 
early 2023 making sure all Chamber members know that EdTalks are for all members and not just YPN. The 
group is also discussing changing the location from the Liberty Room in the Chamber to a location that has more 
of a theatre or presentation setting.  
 
Recent Events: 

• EdTalk | Happy Life | November 17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0544afab2aa3f85-giving
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=875677&class=B
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=869626&class=B


 
Increase brand awareness and demand for Joplin: Erin and Alyssa 
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce 
 
Choose Joplin App 
We continue to see a steady increase in downloads on the Choose Joplin App. In October, we saw 50 new 
downloads in October. Ads are currently running on AMI Radio, KOAM, Fox 14, KSN, and KODE and campaigns 
are scheduled to run with the Joplin Globe and ShowMe Magazine for the holiday season.  
 
MONTH DOWNLOADS HOME SCREEN  

CLICKS 
DETAIL PAGE  
WEBSITE 

OCTOBER 2022 790 650 477 
 

 
 
  

 
Top Member Pages | YTD - 2022 
Krackin Cajun Seafood House 
Wilder’s Steakhouse/Wilder’s Event 
Center 
Finn’s 

 
Home Screen Clicks | 10 - October 
Events 
All Restaurants 
Healthy Fare 

 
Home Screen Clicks | YTD - 2022 
Events 
All Restaurants 
BBQ 

 
Website: Joplincc.com 
Users October YTD (Apr – October 2022) 
This Year  94,565 (↓ 40%) 977,614 (↑ 3.98%) 
Last Year 234,432 940,115 

Disclaimer: These numbers are combined with Google Analytics and the CC-Assist (the Chambers CRM 
system). The events and member pages are look-alike page pages on joplincc.com. Google Analytics doesn’t 
capture the data on traffic that goes to cca.joplincc.com; the staff run separate reports in CCAssist to get online 
traffic totals for these pages.  
 
Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 
Users October YTD (Apr 2022 – Oct 2022) 
This Year  1,458 (↑66.06%) 8,051 (↑44.23%) 
Last Year 878 5,582 

 
We had 54 member submissions on Joplin Business Outlooks in October, with an average of 11 submissions per 
week. 
 
 
 
 
 

Top Member Pages | 10 - October 
Finn’s 
Wilder’s Steakhouse/Wilder’s Event 
Center 
Easy Cuisine 



Top Three Articles Read: 
1. Missouri Department of Economic Development Small Business Grant Guidelines 
2. Hot Links 2022 – September Edition 
3. Welcome New Members 

 
Weekly Update (Monday Memo) 
Open Rate October YTD (Apr 2022 – Oct 2022) 
This Year  40% (↑ 45.40%) 36% (↑ 40.22%) 
Last Year 28%  26%  

 
Click Rate October YTD (Apr 2022 – Oct 2022) 
This Year  5.7% (↑ 14.85%) 4.74% (↓ 9.41%) 
Last Year 4.98%  5.14%  

 
Bounce Rate October YTD (Apr 2022 – Oct 2022) 
This Year  13.0% (↑ 32.91%) 12.27% (↑ 27.55%) 
Last Year 10.5%  10.15%  

 
Distribution October YTD (Apr 2022 – Oct 2022) 
This Year  2368 (↑ 4.96%) 2338 (↑ 4.98%) 
Last Year 2256  2227 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2022/09/08/mo-ded-small-business-grant-guidelines-now-available/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2022/09/30/hot-links-2022-september-edition/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2022/10/01/welcome-new-members-27/


President’s Report for November Board Meeting 

Travis Stephens  
  
  
Capacity Building  

 Added "not hiring but always looking for talented people" post to job page on Chbr website 
 Met with planning team around potential new event in spring "Vision Day"  
 Internal meeting w staff to discuss future of Chamber Academy 
 Held post event Tech Summit meeting to build for 2023 iteration 
 Coaching session with Dan Chiodo 
 Begun process of end of year performance reviews with staff 

o Each staff member will submit their own self-review 
o Each staff member will submit a 360 peer review for all other staff members 
o CEO will conduct in-person reviews with each staff member in December 

 Spent 11/18 at Fort Smith Ark Chamber learning best practices with CEO Tim Allen 
o Have scheduled trips to meet with Conway Ark and Tulsa OK CEO’s in future 

 

Collaboration/Partnership Building  

 Attended benchmarking trip with Dr. Dean Van Galen, Dr. Brad Hodson and other MSSU reps to 
visit Northern Kentucky University 

 Met with Joplin City staff leadership team for monthly ED update 
 Have been attending weekly ARPA update meeting with city staff and city consultant who will be 

submitting the funding applications to the state for all ARPA grant opportunities 
 Submitted 2 letters of support for city grant applications for ARPA funds 
 Two bi-weekly meetings with City Mgr Nick Edwards       
 1-on-1 with City Council member Phil Stinnett 
 1-on-1 with City Council member Christina Williams 
 Get-to-know-you meeting with KCU VP Philanthropy & Alumni Relations, Jennifer Ingraham 
 Meeting with City CVB Director Patrick Tuttle to discuss Chamber involvement with a potential 

music festival in early summer 
 

Community Engagements  

• Toured Murphysburg Historic Homes guided by historian Brad Belk 
• Attended and gave remarks during Stronghold Data Open House 
• Attended and gave remarks during Tech Summit as well as introduced speakers 
• Hosted Past Chairs Luncheon at Chamber (approx 12 attendees) 
• Hosted 12@12 Luncheon at Chamber (approx 12 attendees) with group of Chamber members 
• Attended e-Commerce Meet Up event in Neosho 
• Attended Morning Brew at Finn's restaurant 
• Attended YPN sponsored Ed-Talk with Rikki Smith as speaker discussing Life-Work Balance 

 

 



Economic Development  

• Attended MEDC fall conference in Columbia MO 
o met numerous state eco dev project managers 
o as well as various community eco devo reps from around the state 

• Attended first Hawthorn Foundation quarterly meeting (Fri Oct 28) in Hermann MO 
o learned about Hawthorn's strategic plan, concerns and successes 
o met numerous officials and staff within the Hawthorn organization 

 also known as "The Missouri Partnership" 
 Had post site visit meeting with project Spoonman consultants 

o Joplin is still in running 
 Had MOKAN debrief with newly hired Jake Heisten and Board Chair Matt Cox 
 Toured Darlington Snacks facility and met with Plant Mgr Brad Schweiss 
 also in attendance were 3 reps from MEDC 
 plant upgrade and warehouse expansion       
 Attended JIDA meeting to discuss Industrial Park expansion & sale of two properties at 

Crossroads 
 Attended PLMA tradeshow in Chicago (Mon&Tue) 
 Ordered appraisals for 2 properties JIDA is exploring purchasing with ARPA funds to expand 

industrial park 
 Meeting with US Commercial Services contact Joshua Kaplan to discuss exporting potential of 

local companies and process to do so 
 Met with Builders & Backers sponsors at Heartland Forward to discuss 2023 program and 

potential involvement 
o unfortunately cost is increasing from $2K per participant to $7K 



 

 
 

2023 Board of Directors Meetings   
 

January 23, 2023 
February 27, 2023- Ex-Officio 

Planning Retreat? 
March 27, 2023  
April 24, 2023 
May 22, 2023   

June 26, 2023-Ex-Officio 
July No Meeting 
August 28, 2023 

September 25, 2023 
October 23, 2023- Ex-Officio 

November 27, 2023  
December No Meeting 

 
Meetings will be at the Chamber office,  

from 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.  
Planning Retreat-Info to come.  

 


	bd600771-704a-42f2-adfb-f41c2e8b330a.pdf
	3.31.2022 Audit
	3.31.2022 Audit
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 2
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 3
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 4
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 5
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 6
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 7
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 8
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 9
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 10
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 11
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 12
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 13
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 14
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 15
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 16
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 17
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 18
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 19
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 20
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 21
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 22
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 23
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 24
	3.31.2022 Audit: Page 25



